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May S, 2020

Mr. Kimeu Boynton
Chairperson, Board of Directors
Academy of Dover

104 Saulsbury Road

Dover, DE 19904

Dear Mr. Boynton:

The Department of Education has received and reviewed a major charter modification request
from Academy of Dover Charter School to expand vertically by adding a 6'" grade to the school’s
current K-5 configuration.

The Academy of Dover's major modification request has been approved, effective school year
2020-21.

oncerns about this minor modification approval, please

Susan S. Bunting, EA.D.
Secretary of Education

cc:  Michele Marinucci, Ed.D., Head of School, Academy of Dover
Chuck Longfellow, Ed.D., Associate Secretary, Operations Support

THE DELAWARE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 15 AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 1T DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLDR, RELIGION, NATIONAL ORIGLN, SEX,
SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER. IDENTITY, MARITAL STATUS, DISABILITY, AGE, GENETIC INFORMATION, DR VETERAN'S STATUS N EMPLOYMENT, OR ITS PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES



